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From: Debora Wilbourn
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD
Subject: Bobshite 12 State Com 12H NSL Application
Date: Thursday, January 25, 2018 11:42:49 AM
Attachments: Bobwhite 12 State Com 12H NSL Application.pdf
Importance: High

Good morning Mr. Lowe,

I have attached COG’s NSL application for the referenced well. Please let me know if you have
questions or need further information.

Thank you,

Debora Wilbourn
Regulatory Analyst II
North Delaware Basin Asset Team
dwilbourn@concho.com
575.748.6958
Concho West I 2208 W Main St I Artesia, NM I 88210-3720 I 575.748.6940

NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further,
any contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are
subject to management’s final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument,
excluding electronic correspondence, executed by an authorized representative of COG
Operating LLC or its affiliates.

mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us
mailto:WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us
mailto:dwilbourn@concho.com































From: Debora Wilbourn
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD; Ocean Munds-Dry; Gabrielle Gerholt; Carol Leach; Luke Bedrick; Laura Reyna; Sean

Johnson
Subject: RE: NSL Bobwhite 12 State Com Well No. 12H additional information
Date: Monday, February 12, 2018 1:18:57 PM
Attachments: Status of Notifications - 02-12-18.pdf

Mr. Lowe,

I have attached a status sheet of the notifications with proof of notices. Please note the following:
1. Centennial’s letter had to be resent on 2/7/8, due to a bad address. It is out for delivery

today.
2. There was a typo in the address of Mark Hoffman’s letter. I have not received it back, yet,

but the USPS website said it was being returned. I am overnighting him a second letter
today. Please note, however, that Mark Hoffman is Hoffman Partnership at the same
address, so technically, he has received notification.

3. Petro Quest’s notification has arrived at the P.O., the P. O. left a notice for them, but the
envelope has not been picked up yet.

Regarding this request, “Please submit a list of the percentages of each affected party located in
the tract that is 20 feet from the West line.” I’m not sure what you are asking. Are you wanting the
percentages of the owners in our project area, or in the offset acreage?  Can you explain to me the
reasoning of needing to know the percentage of ownership under any of these tracts?

Offset Tract 1 – COG operates this tract under our Lightening P38 lease. All our owners in this tract
have been notified.
Offset Tract 2 – COG operates the entirety of Section 12 under the Bobwhite 12 State Com lease (see
lease map in application). All our owners in this tract have been notified.
Offset Tract 3 – EOG A, EOG M & EOG Y are the operators of this 40 acre tract. There is no way COG
can know what the percentages of ownership in another operator’s acreage.

I have forwarded your request for an engineering statement to the appropriate parties.

Debora

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD [mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 12:34 PM
To: Debora Wilbourn
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD
Subject: [External] NSL Bobwhite 12 State Com Well No. 12H additional information
Importance: High

**** External email. Use caution. ****
Ms. Debora Wilbourn,

Good morning.

Upon review of your submitted NSL request for the above subject well, please provide the
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following.

1. The project area is 20 feet from the West Line, encroaching to the W/2 E/2.

· Please submit the proof of mailings when COG once received of the affected party
located within 20 feet to the West. An e-mail submittal is good, please DO NOT
send the entire application again.  Just a copy of the mailers (note that it is
additional information to an already submitted NSL Application).

· Please submit a list of the percentages of each affected party located in the tract
that is 20 feet from the West line.

· Please have your Engineer submit a more definitive reason as to why you are
encroaching 20 feet to the West.

OCD will wait until you submit the above additional information to further process your NSL
application.

Thank you,

Leonard Lowe
Engineering Bureau
Oil Conservation Division
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Frances
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004
Office: 505-476-3492
Cell: 505-930-6717
Fax: 505-476-3462
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further,
any contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are
subject to management’s final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument,
excluding electronic correspondence, executed by an authorized representative of COG
Operating LLC or its affiliates.
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From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
To: "Debora Wilbourn"
Cc: Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Jones,

William V, EMNRD; "lisa@rwbyram.com"; Holm, Anchor E.; Martin, Ed
Subject: APPROVED NSL-7639_COG Operating, LLC_Bobwhite 12 State Com Well No. 12H_SEC 12 21S 33E
Date: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 12:53:00 PM
Importance: High

Ms. Debora Wilbourn,
 
The following Administrative Order has been issued:

 
ORDER:               NSL-7639
OPERATOR:       COG Operating, LLC
WELL:                 Bobwhite 12 State Com Well No. 12H
API NO:               30-025-44270
 
The Order will soon be available on the Division’s web site:
http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/Imaging/Default.aspx
 
Thank you!
 
Leonard Lowe
Engineering Bureau
Oil Conservation Division
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Frances
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004
Office: 505-476-3492
Cell: 505-930-6717
Fax: 505-476-3462
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
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